

GRACE SALAS

FULL STACK DEVELOPER



(929) 418 7809



grace_salas94@hotmail.com



New York, NY

PERSONAL SUMMARY

A dedicated developer with a background in Marketing with four years of experience working in Sales. My experience as a team leader and sales representative has helped me develop a strong sense of empathy and responsibility for clients and customers. It also developed my passion for creating and delivering an accurate and original message. I have found ways to challenge myself and think outside of the box, translating ideas through code while collaborating with a team. My previous experience as a marketer has opened the door of a vast field where constant learning has become my motor for creating web applications, by not only being part of the design but the technicality of it. I strive to work in an environment where pair programming, creativity and a sense of support are keys to growth and success.

SKILLS

Technical

- JavaScript
- HTML
- CSS
- Python
- Ruby
- Node.js

• Ruby on Rails

- Express.js
- Vue.js
- Django
- jQuery
- PostgreSQL
- Mongo Atlas

• MongoDB

- Mongoose

Knowledge

- Data Analysis
- Algorithms
- Sales

Transferable

- Creativity
- Teamwork

Software

- Adobe XD
- Photoshop

• InDesign

Others

- Netlify
- Heroku
- Git/ GitHub
- OOP

Spoken Languages

- Spanish
- Korean

JOB EXPERIENCE

Software Engineering Immersive | General Assembly

May 2020 - Sept 2020

- A rigorous four-month course with more than 800 hours of full-stack professional training conducted in a remote setting
- Designed and created four full stack responsive apps using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Express, MongoDB, Django, Vue.js, Ruby, Rails, Node.js, Python, Bootstrap, Mongoose, and more
- Designed and created a full CRUD responsive app with fellow engineers using Git and GitHub for version control

Diamond Brace | Head Treatment Coordinator

May 2018 - March 2020

- Supported team manager and performs management duties when the manager is absent or out of office
- Provided encouragement to team members, including communicating team goals and identifying areas for new training or skill checks
- Assisted management with hiring processes and new team member training
- Provided quality customer service, including interacting with customers, answering customer inquiries, and effectively handling customer complaints

Diamond Braces | Treatment Coordinator

- Built trust and understood patient's objectives while conducting interviews
- Presented treatment plans and worked out financial arrangements
- Billed dental insurance, posted payments and claim estimations as required
- Run daily reports, oversaw and tracked dental benefits plan accounts receivable, and followed up on claims regularly to ensure transactions

GAP | Sales Associate

August 2015 - 2017

- Influenced customer buyer decision by communicating information about the quality and value of GAP products
- Performed various product placement, replenishment, and recovery tasks to maintain a visually appealing and easy shopping experience for our customers
- Performed cash register functions, processing receipts, and in-store coupons

EDUCATION



UNIR

2020 - Present

Master's Degree — Advertising: Creativity and Strategy

CUNY Bernard M Baruch

June 2017

BBA Marketing Management

CUNY LaGuardia Community College

Dec 2014